

AKINTOLA ABIODUN PRECIOUS *Frontend Developer*

Address : Number 4, Akinoriaje street Balogun,
Lagos, Ikorodu, Nigeria

+2347062734777

✉ akintolaapre@gmail.com

🌐 <https://github.com/AP-DAVID>

Profile

Highly skilled and motivated software engineer. Experienced in bridging the creative and technical aspects of project delivery, designing and implementing user interfaces, web performance optimization, API implementation, and engineering exceptional user experiences. Committed to integrating AI technologies to create innovative, interactive, and visually appealing websites and mobile applications.

WORK HISTORY

Co-founder (AI Engineer)

Techseriesx [🔗](#)

June 2024 – present | Lagos, Nigeria

Head of the Technology Department, building AI enhanced SaaS products that solve real world problems across different industries.

Frontend Engineer

SageByte

August 2023 – present | Ontario, Canada

- Collaborating and developing AI enhanced web applications in a team.

Frontend Engineer

Foodhutz

July 2023 – August 2023 | London, United kingdom

- Developed a restaurant website for clients.
- Implemented a secure payment gateway.
- Improving and maintaining the company's main website.

Software Engineer

Botvad Nigeria Limited

August 2021 – June 2023 | Lagos, Nigeria

- Developed and maintained web applications tailored to meet specific business requirements

IT Administrator (Intern)

Ecobank Headquarters [🔗](#)

January 2020 – March 2020 | Lagos, Nigeria

- Monitored the failure and success rate of all Ecobank transactions in the country.
- Helped resolve issues that dealt with servers and lack of communication.

SKILLS

Programming Languages

Javascript, Java, Typescript, Python

Web Technologies

React.js, Next.js, TRPC, Node js, Jest, Redux, HTML5, CSS, Styled Components, Tailwind CSS, Strapi, openAI, AWS, Azure, AI, Langchain, GenAI, NLP, CSS3, Postgres, GraphQL, MySQL, REST, ES6+, LlamaIndex, Vercel AI SDK

CI/CD and Cloud Platforms

Git, GitHub Actions, Github, Vercel, CircleCI, Netlify, Docker, Kubernetes

Design

Figma

Server-Side Technologies:

API Integration, microservices, Technical Architecture, Express.js, NestJS, Typeform ORM.

Leadership and Collaboration

Notion, Jira, Agile, CI/CD, Mentorship, Leadership, Problem-Solving, Collaboration, Cross-Functional Teams, Linux, Zoom, Project planning, Bitbucket, Confluence, Teamwork, User feedback, Client Communication.

Testing

Jest, Cypress, Unit testing, integration, Enzyme, E2E testing

Monitoring and Analytics:

Sentry, Tableau, Google Analytics (Data analysis), Firebase

PROJECTS

Ravinna AI [🔗](#)

Ravinna AI

January 2024 – August 2024

It is an advanced real estate platform that integrates AI-driven tools to enhance the buying and selling experience for realtors, brokers, real estate lawyers, and consumers. The platform leverages AI to provide personalized property recommendations, predictive market analysis, and automated document processing. Realtors and brokers can use AI-powered virtual assistants to manage listings, schedule showings, and communicate with clients efficiently.

Software Engineer (CTO)

Blyte tech

May 2018 – January 2020 | Lagos, Nigeria

- Developed and used Java to implement a flowchart for a protection algorithm
- Developed an examination-helping system using Java
- Resolved complex technical questions and personally handled escalated concerns.

EDUCATION

B.Sc Computer Science (Second class upper division)

Babcock University [↗](#)

August 2017 – June 2021 | Nigeria

- Active member of the Babcock university computer club.

Languages

- English
- Yoruba

James Vault [↗](#)

James vault

August 2023 – February 2024

James Vault is a digital management web app designed to streamline the organization and tracking of various assets, documents, and tasks. It offers a secure and user-friendly interface, allowing users to efficiently manage their digital resources, collaborate with team members, and monitor project progress. The app includes features like cloud storage, and real-time collaboration, making it ideal for both individuals and teams looking to enhance their productivity and organization.

Prolegacy AI [↗](#)

Prolegacy AI

February 2024 – present

It is a platform where football enthusiasts can participate in various challenges, compete with others, and track their progress on a global leaderboard. Users can take on football-related challenges, such as skill drills or match simulations, and receive scores based on their performance. The platform integrates AI representations of real coaches and players, allowing users to interact, get tips, and receive personalized feedback. As participants complete challenges, they can climb the leaderboard, unlock new levels, and earn rewards. Pro legacy combines competition, training, and community interaction in an engaging and motivating environment.

Interests

- Traveling and exploring new cultures, Chess, learning new technologies (Blockchain)

References

Available upon request